

# Sardis Elementary PAC Meeting

April 10, 2024 – PAC Minutes

Start Time: 7:03 pm

**Land Acknowledgement:** We are privileged to be working and learning on the Stó:lō unceded traditional territory of the Pilalt, Semá:th and Ts'elxwéyeqw tribes.

## **Adoption of Agenda for and Minutes from March 2024:**

Motion to adopt minutes from March 2024 and tonight's proposed agenda by Rae-Anne. Seconded by Victoria. Passed.

Cullen Family Donation Presentation

**Attendance:** Rae-Anne Ricka, Victoria Kupp, Erin Kelley, Joanna Kasper, Brandi Buell, Meghan Shattock, Amanda Darby, Belle Baker.

## **Principal's Report:**

Joanna: updates about spirit days and school events are in the calendar link on the website.

Counselling time is increasing to 3 days a week next year.

Joy Hall has completed her artist in residence, our weaving is ready and will be hung in the library for everyone to enjoy.

Motivational presentation in the gym on Monday for all students from Rain Pierre.

Our school was chosen for a Jumpstart grant through the Warriors and we were gifted a class set of lacrosse sticks and balls.

The Feeding Futures Coordinator, Rosanne James, has worked with Produce Gone Wild to help schools access fresh produce. We can now order a box of apples, oranges, bananas, and cucumbers per week for students to access during the day outside the office and during lunch in the lunch room. She has also been working with Bowls of Hope as together they are making the lunch program much more robust.

## **DPAC Report:**

Nothing to add this week.

## **Treasurer Report:**

Grant application for gaming is open.

Teacher Requests:

Veenendaal Request: Asking for \$142.50 for home reading books.

Motion by Rae-Anne to pay \$142.50 from general account to pay for color copying of home reading books, seconded by Victoria. All in favor. Passed.

Cavanaugh request: Asking for \$2500 for in school Tennis program K-5 (23 divisions) 2 classes per division at a cost of \$5 per student. They will equipment and teach lessons.

Motion by Rae-Anne to pay \$2500 from the gaming account (special interest fitness) for learn to play tennis, seconded by Meghan. All in favor. Passed.

Hipwell Request: Class set of Hush Ups.

Motion by Brandi to deny request at this time, seconded by Erin. We would encourage you to ask again next year as we would like to reconsider purchasing for the whole school at once when the budget allows.

Spring Concert Committee – Asking \$500 for new lights, art, balloons, posterboard, props, programs. Motion by Victoria to pay \$500 from the gaming account. Seconded by Rae-Anne. All in favor. Passed.

Will be holding a silent auction for front row seats and parking spots for both spring concert nights.

**Carnival Update:**

Looking for new person to head up committee with support from Brandi. Main events are all in place but individual stations will need to be planned and set up. Meeting must be moved to a new date because it conflicts with spring concert.

**General Business/Open Floor:**

Grade 3 coffee and donut fundraiser coming out next week. Deadline to order is April 29<sup>th</sup>, pickup May 9  
Kinderfair will be held May 23

Positions open are secretary and president or VP. Will be voted on next meeting. Please contact any PAC exec for information about their positions if you are interested.

*Next meeting Monday, May 8 at 7pm in the library.*

Meeting adjourned 8:40